



BIO

## Narin Phol

**Born:** 1978

**Nationality:** Thai

**Joined Maersk:** 2000

**Position:** Executive Vice President, Chief Product Officer (CPO)  
- Logistics & Services

Narin first joined the Maersk Group in 2000 as a management trainee working primarily within the logistics industry. Narin has held several leadership positions in commercial and operation roles.

Prior to his current role, Narin joined the Executive Leadership Team and served as President of the North America region from 2023-2024 and has previously held several leadership roles including Regional Managing Director North America, CEO Americas Region, Chief Operations Officer for Americas Region, Area Manager for East and West China, and Vietnam/Cambodia Area Manager.

Narin holds a Bachelor's Degree in Civil Engineering and Masters in Business Administration from The Sloan School of Management at Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT).

### Career summary

Year	Position	Company	Location
2024 - Present	CPO Logistics & Services	A.P. Moller - Maersk	Copenhagen, DK
2023 - 2024	President of North America	A.P. Moller - Maersk	New Jersey, USA
2019 - 2022	Regional MD of North America	A.P. Moller - Maersk	New Jersey, USA
2016 - 2018	CEO Americas Region	DAMCO	New Jersey, USA
2014 - 2016	COO Americas Region	DAMCO	New Jersey
2011 - 2014	Area Manager for East & West China	DAMCO	China
2006 - 2011	Vietnam/Cambodia Area Manager	DAMCO	Vietnam / Cambodia

### Education highlights

Year	Education
2024	MBA – Sloan School of Management, Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT)
1996	Bachelor's Degree, Civil Engineering – Chulalongkorn University